
 
 

 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee Agenda 
Tuesday, July 18, 2017 

11:30am 
Visit SLO CAL Conference Room 

1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
3. Approval of June 14, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes (yellow) 

Staff will ask for Committee approval of the June 2017 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes. 
 

 
 
 
 

4. CEO Report (20 min) 
Staff will provide an update on current projects, reporting and areas of focus for the months ahead. 
 
 

 
 
5. TMD Contract Deliverables (20 min) 

Staff will provide updates on some of the upcoming deliverables due to the County under the TMD Contract. 
 

6. Executive Committee Power (20 min) - motion required  
The Committee will discuss additional approval power for the Executive Committee and make a recommendation to 
the Board. 
 

7. Marketing Committee Applications (15 min) - motion required 
The Committee will review new applications received for the VSC Marketing Committee, recommendations made by 
the Marketing Committee and make a recommendation to the Board. 

 
8. Marketing Update (15 min) 

Staff will provide an update on the final results of the shoulder season campaign and review key marketing initiatives. 
 
ADJOURN. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS                         C. Davison 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 

BUSINESS ITEMS                       C. Davison 

CONSENT AGENDA – motion required                     C. Davison 

CEO REPORT                                              C. Davison 



Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public 
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does 
not allow the Executive Committee to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the 
Committee may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may 
be directed by the Committee to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next Committee agenda.  The order of 
agenda items is listed for reference and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Executive 
Committee.   
 
ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate in 
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805) 541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 



 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 
2:00pm 

Visit SLO CAL Conference Room 
1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 

 
1.    CALL TO ORDER: Jay Jamison 

PRESENT: John Arnold, Jay Jamison, JP Patel 

ABSENT: Noreen Martin, Clint Pearce 

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brendan Pringle 

 

Call to Order at 2:06pm. 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Davison reminded the Committee to cc “Records@SLOCAL.com” on any emails pertaining to other Board, Committee and 
VSC team matters of official Visit SLO CAL business. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. Approval of May 15, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
Approval of May Visit SLO CAL Financials 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Patel/Arnold to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Motion carried: 3:0 
 

CEO REPORT 

4. CEO Report 

Davison provided a recap of the Visit California CEO Mission to Mexico and Canada and Visit California’s California DMO 
Leadership Summit. He noted that the discussions at the summit ranged from government affairs to business issues. 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee 



Davison outlined his travel schedule. 

Public Comment – None.  

Committee Discussion.  

BUSINESS ITEMS 

5. Advisory Committee Meeting Recap 

Davison thanked the Executive Committee members who attended the Advisory Committee meeting on June 1, 2017, and 
reported out on the feedback received during the meeting. Paso Robles Mayor Tom Frutchey had commented on the lack 
of awareness among local residents of the positive impact of tourism, and Pismo Beach Mayor Ed Waage noted the current 
lack of ground transportation options. Davison also requested further feedback from the Executive Committee on the 
meeting. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion.  

6. Local Advertising 

Based on the feedback from the Advisory Committee about the lack of local awareness, Davison asked the Committee if 
Visit SLO CAL should promote the organization’s work in an informative fashion to a local audience, or whether any funds 
should be spent locally. He noted that funds could come from the membership (non-TMD) account, and that this could take 
the form of a new local-focused landing page and a closer involvement with the local radio and news outlets. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion. The Committee expressed a lack of interest in spending any VSC funds on local promotion. 

7. Booking Engine Update 
 
Davison provided a breakdown of bookings received through the SLOCAL.com Booking.com booking engine widget by room 
count, community and by month, noting that 50 percent of bookings went to properties with 50 rooms or less. This includes 
international reservations from Iceland, the United Kingdom, France, Germany, Canada, Finland and other countries. He 
also noted that these results fulfill the vision that the Board had set out when they decided to utilize Booking.com’s 
services. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion.  

8. Executive Committee Seats 

Davison asked the Executive Committee for their recommendations on FY2017-18 Executive Committee seats. Davison 
noted that Pearce had expressed interest in the Chair seat, as Jay Jamison would fill the Past President seat. 

Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion. 

9. FY2017-18 Marketing Plan 
 



Davison reviewed the highlights of the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan, including target markets and demographics, media flight 
schedule and strategy.  
 
Public Comment – None. 

Committee Discussion. The Committee requested feedback on what VSC is spending to encourage repeat visitors. Davison 
noted that VSC for the most part doesn’t have access to end user information if they don’t sign up for VSC emails, but is 
currently using digital retargeting campaigns.  He noted he would add this as an agenda item to the next Marketing 
Committee meeting so that DMOs could discuss their strategies on attracting repeat customers. 

 
ACTION: Moved by Patel/Arnold to approve the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan as presented. 

Motion carried: 3:0 

10. Marketing Update  
 
VSC added three new 15 second persona-based in May. VSC also produced a new Film SLO CAL brochure that was 
distributed at the FLICS Film in California Event. VSC has received word of a major independent film shooting in SLO CAL 
during the months of July and August. Davison recapped IPW (June 6-8, 2017), provided an update on Public Relations 
outreach, and shared VSC’s website metrics. He also noted that VSC is currently accepting applications to its Marketing 
Committee, with up to 5 seats open. 
 
Public Comment – None.  
 
Committee Discussion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 3:55pm. 


































	Executive Committee Agenda.2017.7.18
	Visit SLO CAL Conference Room
	1334 Marsh Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

	Executive Minutes.2017.6.14
	Visit SLO CAL Executive Committee
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Jay Jamison
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Davison reminded the Committee to cc “Records@SLOCAL.com” on any emails pertaining to other Board, Committee and VSC team matters of official Visit SLO CAL business.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Patel/Arnold to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 3:0
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion.
	Based on the feedback from the Advisory Committee about the lack of local awareness, Davison asked the Committee if Visit SLO CAL should promote the organization’s work in an informative fashion to a local audience, or whether any funds should be spen...
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion. The Committee expressed a lack of interest in spending any VSC funds on local promotion.
	Public Comment – None.
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion.
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion. The Committee requested feedback on what VSC is spending to encourage repeat visitors. Davison noted that VSC for the most part doesn’t have access to end user information if they don’t sign up for VSC emails, but is currently us...
	ACTION: Moved by Patel/Arnold to approve the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan as presented.
	Motion carried: 3:0
	ADJOURNMENT

	MC Apps.2017.7.18
	Audrey Arellano_CoverLetter_App_Resume
	SKM_C224e17071409070
	SKM_C224e17071409071
	SKM_C224e17071409080
	SKM_C224e17071409081
	SKM_C224e17071409082
	SKM_C224e17071409083
	SKM_C224e17071409090
	SKM_C224e17071409091
	SKM_C224e17071409092
	SKM_C224e17071409093
	SKM_C224e17071409100
	SKM_C224e17071409101
	SKM_C224e17071409102


